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11 November 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nora-Andreea Constantinescu 
London Borough of Camden 
5 Pancras Square 
London 
N1C 4AG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Nora. 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED) 
42 ELSWORTHY ROAD, LONDON, NW3 3DL 
PLANNING APPLICATION REF 2022/1537/P 
 
Further to our ongoing discussions in relation to the above site, we are writing to formally amend the current 
proposals as agreed, to revert back to the approved (and implemented) basement under 2019/0149/P dated 
14th September 2020.  
 
This will not result in a change to the description of development as originally submitted for the current 
application 2022/1537/P 
 
To confirm, we are seeking the following amendments (shown in bold text below) to the current application: 
 

1 Revised Basement Layout. It is proposed to increase the footprint 
of the basement to match the approved basement layout 
(Application ref: 2019/0149/P)  

 

Basement layout as approved and 
implemented under the previous 
permission where officers and 
Members concluded it complied with 
Policy A5 and no changes proposed. 

2 One new dormer window to the roof slope of the southwestern 
(side) elevation.  

The materials, detailing and scale of 
the dormer would match the adjacent 
dormer windows and therefore be a 
positive addition. 

3 Slight widening of the two existing window openings to the 
southwest (side) elevation at first and second floor levels 

Very minor changes to the proposed 
window openings  

4 Minor changes to the layouts of proposed rooflights  
5 Retention of the existing left-hand side gate pier  This was uncovered after some 

foliage was removed. 
6 Temporary removal of the front entrance steps and replacement 

with steps to match the existing in detailing and materials to match 
the existing.  

 

To aid the construction of the 
basement so only a temporary 
measure. 

 
Basement Excavation 
 
The main amendment to the application relates to the basement excavation, which is reverting to the consented 
(and implemented) extent of basement footprint under permission 2019/0149/P. This is currently being built out 
under the previous permission with the expectation that the current permission will also be implemented in due 
course to take account of the design changes to the side extension. 
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 As you will see there is a small area to the front where the wall of the basement steps out in a bay shape 
however this is very minimal and creates no area of additional useable basement floorspace, it is just the 
construction line of the basement to sit under the bay window that exists at lower ground floor above.  
 
To counter this, there is also a reduction in the basement footprint to the front of the site where the proposed 
plant room will be compared to the consented scheme. 
 

  
 
Above: Consented scheme (left)    Above: Now proposed (right) 
 
The revisions proposed in reverting to the implemented footprint has again been assessed by our Basement 
Impact Consultant, Create Consulting Engineers. The BIA concludes that there will not be risks or stability 
impacts to the development or adjacent sites and will comply with Policy A5.  
 
This was confirmed in the Member’s Briefing report associated with the previous consented scheme as follows: 
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As you can see all the previous matters raised by the third party review by Campbell Reith were closed out 
through additional information provided in terms of the structural stability of the property and surrounding 
properties. This information again has been provided within the updated BIA report which draws the same 
conclusions that the development will have a category 1 impact for ground movement being “very slight” and 
remains with the acceptable limits of Policy A5 (paragraph 8.26 of the BIA report).  
 
As there has been no changes in the adopted planning policy A5 since this decision was made, the same 
conclusions can be drawn for the current amendment proposals which are broadly identical to the consented 
and implemented scheme. 
 
Other very minor revisions to the application 
 
All other very slight revisions to the current application are considered to be extremely minor design changes 
that have been highlighted on the proposed set of drawings.  
 
There are no further design changes proposed to the two storey side extension compared to the current 
proposals we are having ongoing discussions over.  
 
Supporting Revised Documents 
 
In support of the revisions to the application and to reflect the revised drawings, we have therefore had to 
update the following documents which are enclosed with this covering letter: 
 

• Existing Front elevation (showing retention of gate pier), prepared by Wolff Architects. 

• Demolition drawings, prepared by Wolff Architects. 

• Proposed drawings, prepared by Wolff Architects. 

• Design and Access Statement, prepared by Wolff Architects. 

• Basement Impact Assessment, prepared by Create Consulting Engineering. 

• Construction / Demolition Management Pro Forma. 

• Daylight and Sunlight Assessment, prepared by Hollis. 

• Tree Report, prepared by John Cromar. 
 
I trust that the above is sufficient to process this formal amendment to the application and commence the re-
consultation process.  
 
The re-consultation process must now commence please, and we look forward to receiving your written 
confirmation shortly of the application having been formally amended and the consultation starting. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mary Fortune 
Associate 
 


